
Unocal Oil & Gas Division 
Unocal Corporation 0 
900 Werner Court, RO. Box 2620 
Casper, Wyoming 82602-2620 
Telephone (307) 234-1563 
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UNOCAL® 
August 10,1994 

State of New Mexico 
Oil Conservation Division 
310 Old Santa Fe Trail 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 

Gentlemen: 

Union Oil Company of California (UNOCAL) requests permission for a 
nonstandard Basin Dakota/Blanco Mesa Verde location for our existing Rincon 
Unit No. 302 well, located 150' FNL and 2455' FWL, Section 11, T26N-R7W, Rio 
Arriba County, New Mexico. 

This well was originally permitted (and approval granted from the State and 
BLM) as a Basin Dakota/Largo Gallup well. The well was spudded July 6,1994 
and TD'ed at 7,612', July 18,1994. The well was logged and 5-1/2" production 
casing was run and cemented. After evaluating the logs we find that the Gallup 
formation has no production potential and any perforating/stimulation in the 
Gallup is not warranted. Therefore, UNOCAL wishes to complete the well in 
the Dakota/Mesa Verde formation. 

The offset lease owner, Louis Dreyfus Natural Gas Corporation has been 
contacted by certified letter requesting Waiver of Objection to this proposed 
unorthodox location. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 307/234-1563 ext 116. Thank you 
for your help in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Jim Benson 
Drilling Superintendent 

c: Ernie Busch 
Aztec, NM 
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State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Ksources Deparunent 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
P.O. Box 2088 

Santa Fc, New Mexico 87504-2088 
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Al Distance* must be hom tfte outer bound aria i oi the taction 

Form C 102 
k i r l u d I I I ) 

Upon** 

UNOCAL 
UaiiUtur 

Acuui Focug* 

Section 

11 
Towndiip 

26N 

Lute 

RINCON 
Range 

7W 

win No." 

302 
County 

RIO ARRIBA 

around Uv«i EUv. 

6702 

location of W.U: 

150 feet from the NORTH ijpc inj 
Producing FormaiioQ 

Dakota/Mesa Verde 

2 4 5 5 feel from the 
Pooi 

WEST |i„. 

Basin Dakota/Blanco Mesa Verde 
Dedicated Acreage: 

520 Acne 
I. Outline Ih* acreage dedicated la Ihe subject well by colored pencil or hachure r.-^rii oo the plai below. 

X If more than one lease ii dedicated lo Iht well, outline each and identify the ownership thereof (both at to working interctl and royally). 

3. If man than out I eaae of different ownenhip it dedicated lo the well, have the interest of til owoen been consolidated by conuruniiuauon, 
uniiiiauoa, font pooling, etc. 7 

| | Yet Q No If antwer it "yet" lypc of consolidation 
|f answer ia "no" lial the owoen and Incl descriptions which have actually beco cunsulidaud. (Ute reverec tide of 
Ihis form If neoceesary. : ; 
Na allowable will bt assigned to Iht well until all Interests have been conaolidaied (by conunuoiliuuon. unitization, forced pooling, or otherwite) 
or until • non-stand ard unit, eliminating such interest, bat been approved by the Division. 

OPERATOR CERTIFICATION 
I ktrtby ttrtify ikal ikt information 

contained ktrtin w true and comptttt la ikt 
bail of my kmnrladft and btlitf. 

J im Benson 
Position 

D r i l l i n g Superintendent 
Company 

Uninn OiI Of Ha l i forn ia 
Dau 

August 10, 1994 

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION 

/ ktrtby etriify ikal ikt ntll location Mown 
on iku plat wot pland from fuld mom oj 
actual turvtyt madt by mt or undtr my 
tuptrviton, and ikal ikt lama it uut ami 
comer lo Ikt bail of my kncn.ltJtt an.I 
btlitf. 

Dale Surveyed 

Septemi 





Mike S t o g n e r 

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Priority: 

Mary Leonard 
Mike Stogner 
INTERACTION CLASS tHURSDAY-FRIDAY 
Mon, Aug 22, 1994 1:28PM 
High 

Michael, I just read my reference to you in Highlights; was it offensive? I 
intended it to be complimentary as well as the truth! If I missed the mark, 
I need to know so I won ' t goof again. 

On Thursday and Friday of this week, at the Llano street library community 
room, I wil l be "faci l i tat ing" a complete INTERACTION class for the folks in 
ECMD; I thought you might like to see it in action as you consider becoming a 
trainer. It 's not nearly as hard as MBR; everything is very programmed but 
it allows alot of latitude for one's personal touch. Let me know if your 
schedule wil l permit. You'l l LOVE these folks; their entire division took 
MBR last December, wi th Myers Briggs so now we are concluding with 
INTERACTION, just as I dream of doing wi th OCD. 

I also need your ideas on a " fun event" for the Pacheco folks to host to 
welcome you all over here; I'll be at the staff meeting tomorrow so if you 
can't respond before then, we can discuss. 
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Mike Stogner 

From: Ernie Busch 
To: Mike Stogner 
Subject: UNOCAL (NSL) 
Date: Thu, Sep 15, 1994 7:50AM 
Priority: High 

RINCON UNIT #302 
150' FNL; 2455' FWL 
C-11-26N-07W 
RECOMMEND: APPROVAL 
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